
TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE 

Board of Selectmen Agenda 
June 8, 2023, @ 5:00 PM  
VILLAGE FIRE STATION 

32 North Street 

This is an in-person meeting but the public may join in Zoom webinar format 
Join by computer or mobile device and click on: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83808138897 
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 838 0813 8897 

By phone 1(929) 205 6099 US 

1. Call to Order

2. 5:00 PM – Executive Session per MRSA 1, §405-6E to consult with the Town
Attorney concerning pending or contemplated litigation.

3. ESTIMATED 6:00 PM - Approve the May 25, 2023, selectmen meeting minutes.

4. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

5. Discussion regarding access to the beach.

6. Approve hotel mini-bar applications for

a) Cape Arundel Inn, LLC, located at 203 Ocean Ave

b) Tides Beach Club, LLC, located at 930 Kings Hwy

7. Discussion of the following ordinance questions on the June 13 municipal ballot:

a) Administrative Code revision regarding Cape Porpoise Pier Committee
members.

b) Administrative Code revision regarding days of annual town meeting.

c) Land Use Ordinance revision regarding accessory dwelling units.

d) Land Use Ordinance revision regarding private road construction.

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83808138897
https://zoom.us/join


e) Authorize easement deed for St. Ann’s Episcopal church.

f) Authorize purchase and sale agreement to purchase land on Langsford Road
for boat access.

8. Consider abatement for sewer service charge for 5 Wharf Lane, MBL 010-001-
013A.

9. Update and Authorization of repairs at Colony Beach.

10. Authorize the annual Animal Welfare Society shelter agreement.

11. Consider renewing the agreement for public safety answering point service.

12. Appoint Frederick Stafford to the Climate Action Plan Task Force.

13. Discussion of Summer Schedule.

14. Accept the $50.00 donation from an anonymous donor dedicated to the general
nurses’ fund.

15. Other Business.

16. Approve the June 8, 2023, Treasurer’s Warrant.

17. Adjournment.



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Town of Kennebunkport 
Board of Selectmen Meeting 

May 25, 2023 
6:00 PM 

MINUTES 

Selectmen attending:  Allen Daggett, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Jon Dykstra. 

1. Call to Order:

Selectman Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

2. Approve the May 11, 2023, Selectmen meeting minutes:

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the
May 11, 2023, selectmen meeting minutes. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

3. Public Forum: (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

George Bentley, who is running for Board of Selectmen in the June election, introduced
himself and provided a little bit of his personal and family history.

Town Clerk Tracey O’Roak reminded everyone that absentee ballot voting is happening
now. Ballots can be obtained by coming to Town Hall or by calling Tracey at 207-967-
1610. Information about the ballot and referendum items can be found on the Town
Clerk’s page of the Town’s website under the topic “Elections and voting”.

No motion was necessary. No action was taken.

4. Presentation of the Town Report:

Each year the Town Report is dedicated in honor of a member of the community who
has dedicated time and concern to the Town. Selectman Daggett read a declaration
that this year’s Town Report is dedicated to Jim Fitzgerald and provided a brief summary
of Jim’s life and contributions to the Town and the local community. Jim’s recent passing
was shocking to many, but members of his family were present to accept the dedication.

Selectman Daggett presented the first printed copy of the Town Report to Jim’s
daughter Cheyenne Scola, who said a few words in honor of her father, expressing his
love for his community and family.

Item 3



May 25, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 6 

No motion was necessary. No action was taken. 

5. Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the period
from June 1, 2023, through May 31, 2024:

Selectman Daggett opened the public hearing. No meeting attendees, either in person
or via Zoom had any comment. Selectman Daggett closed the public hearing.
Selectman Daggett stated that he wished to approve the licenses in a group with a
single vote.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the
victualer’s licenses. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

6. Consider renewing the following liquor licenses:

a. Nunan’s Lobster Hut Inc., located at 9 Mills Rd.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve
the liquor license for Nunan’s Lobster Hut Inc., located at 9 Mills Rd. Voted: 3-0.
Motion passed.

b. First Serve Edgewater Inc., Mabel’s House, located at 126 Ocean Ave.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve
the liquor license for First Serve Edgewater Inc., Mabel’s House, located at 126
Ocean Ave. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

c. First Serve Edgewater Inc., Mabel’s Lobster Claw, located at 126 Ocean Ave.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve
the liquor license for First Serve Edgewater Inc., Mabel’s Lobster Claw, located at
126 Ocean Ave. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

7. Consider renewing liquor and special amusement licenses for the Nonantum
Resort, Seaside Hotel Association partnership, located at 95 Ocean Ave:

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to renew liquor
and special amusement licenses for the Nonantum Resort, Seaside Hotel Association
partnership, located at 95 Ocean Ave. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.



May 25, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 6 

8. Award the bid for the sale of the 2012 International truck:

Public Works Director, Chris Simeoni, explained that on April 11th, he had put the 5-ton
dump truck, the next vehicle to be replaced, out for bid on Facebook, the Town’s
website, and the Maine Municipal website. He received just one bid, from the Town of
Arundel, for $22,599. He checked with a few dealers who indicated that their retail price
for this vehicle would be about $18,000. Chris recommended that we accept this bid.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the
bid from the Town of Arundel for $22,599. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

9. Consider a lease agreement for a JCB excavator:

Chris Simeoni informed the Board that each year we currently rent an excavator for four
to six months at a rate of $3,900 to $4,800 per month. This means an annual rental cost
of $23,700 - $28,962. JCB offered a six-year lease of a new excavator this year for a
monthly cost of $1,633.51, which comes to $19,602.12 annually. We could lease the
excavator for less than we’re currently paying to rent one, with the added benefit of
being able to use it year-round and not just during a limited time window. While
maintenance would be the Town’s responsibility, we would know who is operating and
maintaining the machine. At the end of the lease, the Town would have the option to
buy the machine. The lease has a non-appropriation clause which allows the Town to
back out of the lease if so desired.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the
72-month lease agreement at $1,633.51 per month for the JCB excavator. Voted: 3-0.
Motion passed.

10. Consider funding parking lot repair for Colony Beach:

Chris recounted that the recent winter storms had done considerable damage to the
Colony Beach parking lot, reducing the number of available parking spaces by more
than a dozen. He met with the Army Corps of Engineers, and they indicated no interest
in providing funding assistance for parking lot repair. However, they did indicate that
about 1,000 yards of replacement gravel would be required. While the Town does have
some of the equipment necessary for the repairs, we do not have a bulldozer or vibratory
roller that would be required. Pike Industries has this equipment and can commit to
performing the repairs in two days. Total cost should be somewhere in the range of
$36,000 - $40,000. Town Manager Laurie Smith said that we have contingency funds
to pay for the project and is looking for an indication from the Selectman that they intend
to have the repairs done. Required permitting from the Army Corps will take some time.



May 25, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 6 

Selectman Dykstra asked if inquiries had been made in regard to the cost of hardening 
the parking lot area. This led to some discussion about the costs of engineering such 
an effort. The Board agreed that we should proceed with the repairs and request 
estimates as to what the cost of engineering a hardening project would be. 

No motion was necessary. No action was taken. 

11. Request for the Street Opening Permit by George Burr + Son Inc. for Greene St:

Chris Simeoni explained that this is to replace a sewer lateral (from the house to the
sewer main) that has failed. The street would be cut, and the lateral would be replaced,
with Burr + Son backfilling appropriately. A year from now, they would mill 25 feet on
either side of the cut and overlay the entire section of the road. The street does not fall
within the moratorium period, and Chris supports this request.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve a
street opening permit for Greene St. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

12. Request for the Street Opening Permit by BREX Corp. for Colony Ave:

Chris explained that the Colony Hotel is requesting a manhole and sewer extension
stub. The street was to be overlaid in July 2023, but with all the construction going on,
he recommends holding off the overlay until next year. The street would need to be
closed for two days, so traffic control will be required.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the
street opening permit for Colony Ave. with the stipulations Chris cited. Voted: 3-0.
Motion passed.

13. Authorize quit claim deed for Jessica Hughes, map and lot 008-002-008:

Laurie Smith explained that we had previously foreclosed on the property due to the
non-payment of sewer bills. Sewer bills and all taxes are now paid in full, so she is
recommending that the quit claim deed be authorized.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to authorize the
quit claim deed for Jessica Hughes, map and lot 008-002-008. Voted: 3-0.
Motion passed.



May 25, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 6 

14. Appoint Laurie Ouellette to the Conservation Commission with an expiration date
of July 2023:

Selectman Daggett explained that this appointment (along with all others) will be
renewed in July 2023.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to appoint
Laurie Ouellette to the Conservation Commission with an expiration date of July 2023.
Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

15. Appoint Judson Star to the Cemetery Commission with an expiration date of July
2023:

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to appoint
Judson Star to the Cemetery Commission with an expiration date of July 2023. Voted:
3-0. Motion passed.

16. Accept donations towards the general nurses’ account:

a. $50.00 from an anonymous donor.
b. $100.00 from Kristen Bergeron.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to accept the 
donations towards the general nurses’ account. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed. 

17. Accept the $5,000.00 donation from the Tommy McNamara Charitable Foundation
for the Parks and Recreation scholarship fund:

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to accept the
$5,000.00 donation from the Tommy McNamara Charitable Foundation for the Parks
and Recreation scholarship fund. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

18. Other Business:

Director of Support Services, Yanina Nickless, informed the Board that we would be
having a Candidates’ Night forum at the Fire Station community room at 6 pm on May
30th. Two candidates for the Board of Selectman and two candidates for Kennebunkport
School Board Representative to RSU 21 will be participating. Yanina sent out emails
soliciting the public for questions to ask the candidates. Mary-Lou Boucouvalas will be
the moderator. Interested members of the community can watch the forum in person,
via Zoom Webinar, on the Kennebunkport government cable TV channel, or via Internet
streaming. The forum should last between 60 and 90 minutes.



May 25, 2023, BOS Meeting Minutes 

Page 6 of 6 

Selectman Matthews-Bull reminded everyone that the Board of Selectmen will be 
reviewing the Town Referendum questions at their next meeting ahead of the election 
on June 13th. She invited anyone with questions about these items to ask at this 
meeting, either in person or via Zoom. 

Selectman Daggett informed all that softball will begin on Wednesday, June 7th at 
Parsons Field in Kennebunkport, next to Kennebunkport Consolidated School and the 
Parks and Recreation building. All are welcome. 

19. Approve the May 25, 2023, Treasurer’s Warrant:

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to approve the
May 25, 2023, Treasurer’s Warrant. Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

20. Executive session per (MRSA 1, §405-6A) for discussion of a personnel matter:

The Selectmen went into executive session at 6:40 pm.

The Selectmen came out of the executive session at 7:04 pm with no decisions made.

21. Adjournment:

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Dykstra, to adjourn.
Voted: 3-0. Motion passed.

Meeting adjourned at 7:04 PM.

Submitted by,  
Dave Powell, 
Technology Specialist 



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 6.a









Item 6.b









 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T,  M A I N E 
~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~ 

MAINE’S FINEST RESORT 

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046  •  Tel: (207) 967-4243  Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager 
Fr: Werner Gilliam, Director of Planning and Development 
CC: Tracey O’Roak, Michelle Radley  
Re: Proposed Ordinance Revisions June 2023 Update 
Dt: June 5th, 2023 

Staff along with town counsel, have drafted several Ordinance proposals for 
consideration for the June 2023 warrant. These have all had the required public 
hearings and legal review. In addition to the draft language that has been provided, 
below, you will find a description of those changes. 

1. Land Use Ordinance/Terminology (regarding Accessory Apartments): In response to
the recent state statute modifications surrounding housing (Known as LD2003),
revisions to Kennebunkport’s accessory dwelling unit regulations have been drafted.
Key elements include language confirming that: ADUs cannot be sold, are
recognized as permitted uses, are intended as primary residences, are not eligible
for STR Licenses, and are generally allowable in all zones. Additionally, they must
meet certain minimum square footage requirements and are generally exempt from
being required to have any additional parking as required in LD 2003.

2. Land Use Ordinance/Town-wide Regulations (private road construction): Private
roads that are subject to a Planning Board Site Plan review require input from the
fire department regarding access. Future road designs will need to be able to
accommodate future fire apparatus that the town has contracted for. The proposed
ordinance revisions now have a table to better clarify the dimensional requirements
as well as exhibits for both 16’ and 20’ wide fire apparatus turnaround options.

Item 7



Part I – General Ordinances 
Chapter 5 – Administrative Code 

Article IV. Boards and Committees 

§ 5-30 Cape Porpoise Pier Committee.
A. A. Composition. The Cape Porpoise Pier Committee shall be composed of

five or more members, one of whom shall be a member of the Board of 
Selectmen. Nonresidents may be appointed to this Committee, provided they 
are commercial fishermen from the Cape Porpoise Pier and at least 75% of the 
membership are registered voters of Kennebunkport Commercial Fishermen. 

B. Definition of Commercial Fisherman. An individual or business entity[AKT1] 
deriving greater than 50% of their annual income from activities directly 
concerned with the commercial harvest of wild or aquacultured marine 
organisms. 

BC. Appointment. The Board of Selectmen shall appoint the members of the Cape 
Porpoise Pier Committee. 

CD. Terms. The members of the Cape Porpoise Pier Committee shall serve for
terms of one year.

DE. Organization. The members of the Cape Porpoise Pier Committee shall elect 
annually from its membership a Chair, a Vice Chair and a Secretary. 

EF. Duties. The Cape Porpoise Pier Committee shall advise the Board of 
Selectmen on all matters addressed in the Cape Porpoise Pier Ordinance. 

Item 7.a



Part I – General Ordinances 
Chapter 5 – Administrative Code 

Article V. Annual and Special Town Meetings 

§ 5-42 Schedule; fiscal year.
A. The Annual Town Meeting shall convene on the second Tuesday of each June

for the purpose of electing Town officials and for voting on referendum
articles and other secret ballot articles and shall adjourn to the Saturday
Wednesday evening immediately following the second Tuesday of June for the
purpose of considering and adopting the budget and acting upon remaining
business. The terms of those elected Town officials whose terms would have
expired in March on the date of the Annual Town Meeting shall be
automatically extended to the date of the next corresponding Annual Town
Meeting in June. All Annual and Special Town Meetings shall be called in
accordance with the provisions of the statutes of the State of Maine.

B. The Town's fiscal year shall be July 1 through the following June 30,
commencing July 1, 2002, with a six-month interim fiscal and budget year
running from January 1, 2002, through June 30, 2002, to provide for the
change in the fiscal year. In addition, property taxes will be billed on or about
February 1, 2002, to fund the six-month interim budget and thereafter twice a
year with half of the taxes to be billed on or about August 1 and the second
half to be billed on or about February 1.

Item 7.b



Part II – Zoning Ordinances 
Chapter 240 – Land Use 

Article 2. Terminology (regarding Accessory Apartments) 

§ 240-2.2 Definitions
In this chapter, the following terms shall have the following meanings:

ACCESSORY USE OR STRUCTURE 
A subordinate use or structure customarily incidental to and located on the 
same lot as the principal use or structure, such as a detached garage, 
workshop, or the like. Accessory uses, in the aggregate, shall not subordinate 
the principal use or structure on a lot. A deck or similar extension of the 
principal structure or a garage attached to the principal structure by a roof, or 
a common wall is considered part of the principal structure and may not be 
independently conveyed to the extent permitted by law. 

APARTMENT, ACCESSORY 
A separate dwelling unit which may be located within a single-family 
dwelling, attached to or sharing a wall with a single-family dwelling, or a 
detached accessory structure as permitted under § 240-7.1 of this chapter. 
An accessory apartment is an extension of use which and may not be 
independently conveyed except to the extent permitted by law.   An 
accessory apartment may be considered an accessory dwelling unit under 
30-A M.R.S.A. § 4364-B or an additional dwelling unit under 30-A 
M.R.S.A. § 4364-A, as determined by the municipal reviewing authority.

DWELLING 
Any building or structure or portion thereof containing one or more dwelling 
units, but not including a motel, hotel, inn or similar use. 

A. SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING
A building designed or intended to be used exclusively for residential 
occupancy by one family only and containing only one dwelling unit, 
or one dwelling unit with an accessory apartment as permitted under § 
240-7.1, including a modular home unit. 

B. TWO-FAMILY DWELLING
A building designed or remodeled to be used exclusively for 
residential occupancy to two families living independently of one 

Item 7.c



another and containing two dwelling units. Each unit shall have not 
less than 650 square feet. 

C. MULTIPLEX DWELLING
A building for residential occupancy by three or more families living 
independently of one another and containing three or more dwelling 
units, including apartment buildings and condominiums, but 
excluding single-family dwellings with accessory apartments. 

DWELLING UNIT 
One or more habitable rooms arranged, designed or intended to be used, or 
used as a complete housekeeping unit for one or more individuals living 
together as a family with independent living, cooking, sleeping, bathing and 
sanitary facilities. Recreational vehicles are not residential dwelling units. 
Within any Shoreland Zone, the term "dwelling unit" shall include seasonal 
rental units which meet the above definition, regardless of the time period 
rented. 



§ 240-4.3 Village Residential Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Animal husbandry 

*See § 240-7.1J

§ 240-4.4 Village Residential East Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Animal husbandry 

*See § 240-7.1J

§ 240-4.5 Dock Square Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment** Child-care center 

*Exceptions to the requirement for Planning Board Site Plan Review Approval are set forth in § 490-10.2B(3).

**See § 490-7.1J. 



§ 240-4.6 Riverfront Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Child-care center 

*See § 240-7.1J.

§ 240-4.7 Cape Arundel Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Home occupation 

*See § 490-7.1J.

§ 240-4.8 Goose Rocks Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Child-care center 

*See § 490-7.1J.

§ 240-4.9 Cape Porpoise East and Cape Porpoise West Zones

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Home occupation 

*See § 490-7.1J.



§ 240-4.10 Cape Porpoise Square Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Child-care center 

*See § 490-7.1J.

§ 240-4.11 Free Enterprise Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Child-care center 

*See § 490-7.1J.

§ 240-4.12 Farm and Forest Zone

Permitted Uses 
Conditional Uses Subject to Site 
Plan Review 

Conditional Uses Subject to 
Zoning Board of Appeals 
Review 

Accessory apartment Accessory apartment* Child-care center 

*See § 490-7.1



§ 240-7.1 Accessory apartments

Accessory apartments may only be located in, attached to, or detached from a 
single-family dwelling, shall not be defined as a two-family or a multiplex, are 
allowed as a permitted use in all zones, except where otherwise noted in 
Subsection J D, and are subject to the limitations below: 

A. A request for an accessory apartment requires submittal of a site plan that
shall include the property owner with deed reference, lot boundaries and
dimensions to scale and the location and setbacks of all buildings and parking
areas.

B. A request for an accessory apartment shall include a plan of the entire
building showing a separate floor layout of all finished levels identifying the
use of all rooms and the location of all entrances/exits.

C. The dwelling shall have only one front entrance and all other entrances shall
be either on the side or in the rear of the dwelling. An entrance leading to a
foyer with interior entrances leading from the foyer to the two dwelling units
is permitted.
The living area of the dwelling must be at least 1,625 square feet, including
basement and attic spaces that have a ceiling height greater than seven feet.
The living area of an accessory apartment shall be a minimum of 600 square
feet, and a maximum of 40% of the living area of the dwelling or 800 square
feet, whichever square footage is less. 190 square feet, and a maximum of
800 square feet. An accessory apartment may not have any living space on a
third story unless it meets the minimum life safety requirements as defined
in the Building Code.

D. Accessory apartments are not permitted in the Shoreland Zone unless the lot
on which it will be located has at least double the lot size for that zone,
double the minimum lot size, and double the shore frontage for that zone.

E. Only one accessory apartment shall be permitted per lot single-family
dwelling.

F. Either the primary residence or converted accessory apartment shall be
occupied by the owner of the property as the owner's primary residence An
accessory apartment shall be occupied as a primary residence ("primary
residence" shall be defined as more than six months per year). Both the
primary residence and accessory apartment shall be occupied as primary
residences. When requesting an accessory apartment, the property owner
must provide proof of primary residency, to include possession of a State of



Maine driver's license, current registration of a motor vehicle in Maine, and 
current registration to vote in Maine. If the property owner does not have a 
valid motor vehicle license in Maine or any other political jurisdiction, or 
does not have a motor vehicle currently registered in Maine or any other 
political jurisdiction, alternative evidence of primary residency may be 
accepted subject to the discretion of the Zoning Board of Appeals or the 
Code Enforcement Officer. An accessory apartment is not eligible to operate 
as a short-term rental.  

G. In the Free Enterprise and Farm and Forest Zones only, a home occupation is
allowed in either the primary dwelling or the accessory apartment, but not in
both. Such home occupation shall be subject to approval as a conditional use.
[Amended 11-3-2020]

H. No permit for an accessory apartment shall be legal until the owner files the
following notice with the Code Enforcement Officer and in the Registry of
Deeds: "A permit for an accessory apartment has been issued to the owner of
this property. This permit does not run with the land, and is automatically
invalidated by the sale, grant, devise, conveyance or transfer of this property."

I. G. Accessory apartments located on properties connected to the Town's
wastewater collection system must be approved by the Sewer Department.
Properties utilizing subsurface waste system and private wells must meet the
standards required in the Maine Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Rules. In
addition:

(1) Existing septic systems must be evaluated for condition and capacity
by a licensed site evaluator. A reserve area is required for existing and
new systems in the event that replacement is necessary. Biannual
pump-outs of septic systems servicing the property are required and
documentation must be provided to the Town upon request.

(2) Properties serviced by private wells must provide to the Code
Enforcement Office a water quality test to ensure adequate water
quality prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

J. An accessory apartment located in a detached accessory structure that
conforms to property setback requirements is allowed as a permitted use subject
to all requirements below. An accessory apartment constructed within or
detached of an existing structure that is legally nonconforming due to setbacks



is subject to Planning Board review per Article 10. The following requirements 
must be met, in addition to the requirements of Subsections A through I above: 

(1) Calculation of floor area for the detached accessory apartment's living
space is based on 40% of the living space of the primary structure to
include the basement and attic spaces that have a ceiling height
greater than seven feet.

(2) If the primary dwelling is located on a nonconforming lot, at least
50% of the floor area of the detached accessory structure must be
devoted to uses other than living space which are accessory to the
principal structure, such as storage or parking, and must be available
for use by the occupants of the principal structure.

§ 240-6.10 Accessory apartments

A. Each single-family dwelling shall be provided with two off-street parking
spaces. Accessory apartments shall be provided with parking in accordance
with Subsection B(2) below Accessory apartments are not required to have
additional off-street parking.

§ 240-6.19 Dwellings

A. Single-family dwellings. A single-family dwelling and any accessory
apartment located therein shall be constructed on one continuous foundation
and under one continuous roof; no part of the dwelling unit shall be located
in a detached building or structure. Detached accessory apartment units shall
be exempt from this requirement.

§ 240-8.7 Nonconforming lots

A. A nonconforming lot of record, not adjoined by any other lot in common
ownership, may be built upon, as a matter of right for a single-family
dwelling, and permitted accessory uses, and without the need for a variance,
subject to all the requirements of this chapter for the zone where located,
except for those area and frontage requirements which made the lot
nonconforming, provided that the owner can demonstrate that there is
reasonable access to the site by emergency vehicles.



§ 240-11.12 Growth management permit required

C. Exemptions. The following are exempt from the provisions of this section:

1. The repair, replacement, reconstruction or alteration of any existing building
or structure not resulting in additional dwelling units;

2. Housing for the elderly which is constructed, operated, subsidized or funded,
in whole or in part, by an agency of the state or federal government;

3. The construction or alteration of a nonresidential building or structure; and
4. The construction or alteration of a new accessory apartment.



Part II – Zoning Ordinances 
Chapter 240 – Land Use 

Article 6. Town-wide Regulations (private road construction) 

240-6.14 Road Construction, filling and grading. 

A. On lots greater than five acres in area, the construction of a road, or grading or
filling of the land may not commence prior to site plan review under Article 10, 
unless the planned land use is to serve no more than two residential units, or a 
use accessory to an existing single-family home. On lots of five acres or less, 
and on any lot when the planned use is to serve no more than two residential 
units, or a use accessory to an existing single-family home, such construction, 
grading or filling requires a permit from the Code Enforcement Officer. 

B. A driveway/private road over 50 feet long for a single-family or two-family
dwelling that the Code Enforcement Officer may permit, shall not be less than 
12 feet wide, with a minimum five-foot setback from the lot line. 

C. A driveway/private road for a three-unit multiplex, or for three detached
dwellings, must be approved by the Planning Board, and the right-of-way shall 
not be less than two rods (which is 33 feet) in width. The traveled way shall not 
be less than 16 feet in width of gravel, of hard, durable particles free from 
vegetative matter, 16 inches thick after compaction. Drainage swales must have 
slopes no steeper than 3:1. The center line of the roadway shall not be more 
than three feet off the center line of the right-of-way. 

D. A driveway/private road for four or more detached dwellings must be approved
by the Planning Board, and the right-of-way shall not be less than 50 feet in 
width. The traveled way shall not be less than 20 feet in width of gravel, of 
hard, durable particles free from vegetative matter, 16 inches thick after 
compaction. Drainage swales must have slopes no steeper than 3:1. The center 
line of the roadway shall not be more than three feet off the center line of the 
right-of-way. See Table F and exhibits for dimensions and hammerhead /cul-
de-sac design standards. 

E. The Planning Board may reduce or modify the driveway/private road standards
where strict adherence to the limitations cannot be met when considering a 
preexisting right-of-way, or cannot be met due to environmental concerns. In 
addition, during the course of their its review the Planning Board may consult 
with the Code Enforcement Officer and the Fire Chief regarding emergency 
equipment access requirements for new and expanded existing private roads.  If 

Item 7.d



such a modification(s) is approved, the Planning Board shall include the 
modification(s) in the site plan review's written findings of fact, and the 
applicant shall record the findings of fact with the York County Registry of 
Deeds before commencing any work or before receiving a building or land use 
activity permit from the Code Enforcement Officer. 

F. 

Table of Dimensional Standards 

Residential Use 
 Minimum 

ROW 

 Minimum 
Travelled 

Width 
Permitting 
Authority 

 Up to: (2) Single family Dwellings or (1) Two Family 
Dwelling 22' 12' CEO 
(3) Detached Dwellings, or 1(3) Unit Multiplex 33' 16' PB 
(4 or more) Detached Dwellings or residential dwelling 
units 50' 20' PB 





Exhibit A 

EASEMENT AGREEMENT 

THIS EASEMENT AGREEMENT is made this ____ day of __________, 2023, by and 
between the INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, a municipal 
corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine, located in York County, Maine 
(“Grantor”) and ST. ANN’S EPISCOPAL CHURCH, a Maine church corporation, with a 
mailing address of P. O. Box 44, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 (“Grantee”). 

WHEREAS, Grantor owns a certain lot or parcel of land situated southerly of Ocean 
Avenue and in the Town of Kennebunkport, York County, Maine generally in the area known as 
“Old Fort Beach” being of portion of the land more particularly described in the deed from 
Henry Parsons to the Town of Kennebunkport dated August 1, 1944 and recorded in the York 
County Registry of Deeds in Book 1018, Page 179 (the “Grantor’s Property”); 

WHEREAS, Grantee owns a certain lot or parcel of land in said Town of Kennebunkport 
located at 167 Ocean Avenue, Kennebunkport, Maine known as the Rectory parcel described in 
the deed recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book 9347, Page 225 and an abutting 
lot or parcel land known as the Church parcel described in the deed recorded in the York County 
Registry of Deeds in Book 1888, Page 688 (collectively, the “Grantee’s Property”). 

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed to the terms and conditions of the following 
easement rights, to burden the Grantor’s Property and for the benefit of the Grantee’s Property. 

NOW THEREFORE, for consideration paid, Grantor hereby GRANTS to Grantee, with 
Quitclaim Covenant, a non-exclusive permanent easement (the “Easement”) over the portion of 
Grantor’s Property described on the attached EXHIBIT A and shown on the sketch attached as 
EXHIBIT B (the “Easement Area”)  for (i) the use, maintenance, repair and replacement of a sea 
wall as presently located on the Grantor’s Property (the “Sea Wall”), at Grantee’s sole cost and 
expense; and (ii) access to and from Ocean Avenue to the Sea Wall, including access by 
vehicles, heavy equipment and on foot for said purposes only. 

Access over the Easement Area shall be at reasonable times and the Grantee shall have 
the obligation to obtain approval in advance, except in the event of an emergency, which 
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, from the Town of Kennebunkport Select Board or 
Town Manager without the necessity of a town meeting vote, of (i) the person or persons 
entering the Easement Area, (ii) the nature of the work to be done and anticipated time line with 
the intent of minimizing the impact on the Easement Area.  Notwithstanding anything to the 
contrary in this Easement Agreement nor the maintenance, repair and replacement rights herein, 
Grantee acknowledges that the location, width, length and general appearance of the Sea Wall 

Item 7.e



shall remain the same or substantially the same as presently constituted and the height of the Sea 
Wall shall be approximately eighteen (18) feet.   

Grantee shall be responsible for obtaining any necessary permits and approvals required 
for such use or improvements made within the Easement Area, and such use or improvements 
shall comply with all laws, ordinances, and regulations pertaining thereto.   

Grantee’s, its agents’ or contractors’ use of the Easement Area shall be at Grantee’s sole 
risk and Grantee hereby releases Grantor for any liability with respect to, or arising out of such 
use.  Grantee shall indemnify and hold harmless Grantor from and against any and all claims, 
damages, costs and expenses arising from the use of the Easement by Grantee, its agents or 
contractors, including without limitation any injury to persons or damage to property.  Without 
limiting the foregoing, Grantee shall repair any damage to the Grantor’s Property caused by 
Grantee’s, its agents’ or contractors’ use of the Easement Area to substantially the same 
condition as existed prior to such disturbance. The foregoing indemnity shall include an 
indemnity against any and all reasonable costs of litigation, including without limitation 
reasonable attorney’s fees.  Nothing in this paragraph shall constitute a waiver by Grantor of any 
provision of the Maine Tort Claims Act, 14 M.R.S. §8101 et seq.  

Grantee shall not suffer or permit any mechanic’s or materialmen’s lien to attach to the 
Grantor’s Property.  In the event any such lien shall be filed and recorded; Grantee shall 
promptly take steps to remove such lien in any lawful manner. 

Grantor reserves the right to use and enjoy the Grantor Property in any manner that shall 
not be inconsistent with or interfere with the Easement granted herein.   

The Easement is further conveyed SUBJECT TO all rights, privileges, easements, 
obligations, conditions, covenants, reservations and restrictions set forth in deeds in record title 
to these areas of land insofar as such rights may be in force and effect. 

The Easement herein granted shall run with the land and be binding upon and inure to the 
benefit of the parties hereto, their respective heirs, successors and assigns. 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have set their hands, under seal, as of the date first 
written above. 

INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF 
KENNEBUNKPORT 

By: 
      Laurie Smith, Its Town Manager 
      Duly authorized by Town Meeting vote 



STATE OF MAINE 
COUNTY OF YORK _________________, 2023 

Then personally appeared the above-named Laurie Smith, Town Manager of the Town of 
Kennebunkport, and acknowledge the foregoing instrument to be her free act and deed in said 
capacity,  

Before me, 

Notary Public  

ST. ANN’S EPISCOPAL CHURCH 
By:_________________________________ 
Shephard Hill, Its Senior Warden,  
Duly Authorized by Church Vestry vote 

STATE OF MAINE 
COUNTY OF YORK _________________, 2023 

Then personally appeared Shephard Hill, Senior Warden of St Ann’s Episcopal Church. 
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in said capacity. 

Before me, 
________________________________________ 
Notary Public  

ST. ANN’S EPISCOPAL CHURCH 
By:_________________________________ 
Shephard Hill, Its Senior Warden,  
Duly Authorized by Church Vestry vote 

STATE OF MAINE 
COUNTY OF YORK _________________, 2023 

Then personally appeared Shephard Hill, Senior Warden of St Ann’s Episcopal Church. 
and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and deed in said capacity. 

Before me, 
________________________________________ 
Notary Public 



4th April

Item 7.f



























 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



T O W N  O F  K E N N E B U N K P O R T, M A I N E 
– INCORPORATED 1653 –

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 
Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Laurie Smith 
Fr: Chris Simeoni, Director of Public Works 
Re: Consider abatement for sewer service charge for 5 Wharf Lane, MBL 010-

001-013A. (John & Ann-Marie Sweeney)
Dt: June 1st, 2023 

In December of 2022, renovations were completed at 5 Wharf Lane to change this 
structure from two units to a single-family residence. We had previously been billing 
the owner for two units based on the two-unit structure. The change was just brought 
to our attention after the property owner received the new wastewater bill for 2023. 

I recommend authorizing the abatement of the sewer service charge in the amount 
of $569.87. 

Item 8



Town of Kennebunkport 
Certificate of Abatement 

36 M.R.S.A. § 841 
2023 

Account #: 378 

We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of 
Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an 
abatement of sewer taxes has been granted as follows: 

Date: June 8, 2023  

Amount Abated: $569.87 

Taxpayer:  John & Ann-Marie Sweeney 

Location:  5 Wharf Lane 

MBL:  010-001-013A

Reason: The property was disconnected from the sewer line. 

Christopher Simeoni 

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount. 

Date:  June 8, 2023 

___________________________ 
Jon Dykstra 

___________________________ 
D. Michael Weston

___________________________ 
Allen A. Daggett 

___________________________ 
Edward W. Hutchins 

___________________________ 
Sheila Matthews-Bull 



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 10













 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Page 1 of 4 

AGREEMENT FOR PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING POINT SERVICE 
FOR THE TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT 

Whereas, the Town of Kennebunkport (“Kennebunkport”) requires public safety answering point 
(“PSAP”) services for receiving E-911 calls and for performing emergency fire dispatch and 
emergency medical dispatch protocols consistent with State of Maine requirements, and routing 
all E-911 calls to Kennebunkport for dispatching; and 

Whereas, the Town of York (“York”) maintains and operates a PSAP Communications Center 
and is able to provide PSAP services for municipalities in the region; 

Now, therefore, York and Kennebunkport agree as follows: 

1. Designation as PSAP:

• Kennebunkport designates York as its PSAP.

2. Term of Agreement:

• This Agreement shall be effective for a three-year period commencing on September 1,
2023, and expiring on August 31, 2026 unless earlier terminated or extended as provided
herein.

3. Termination:

• This Agreement may be terminated by either party without cause upon six months’ prior
written notice to the other party.

• This Agreement is subject to annual appropriation of funds by the voters of
Kennebunkport.  In the event of non-appropriation, Kennebunkport shall promptly notify
York, and this Agreement shall terminate at the end of the fiscal period for which funds
are appropriated without further payment obligation of the part of Kennebunkport.

4. PSAP Services Provided:

• During the term of this Agreement, York shall provide PSAP services for
Kennebunkport, including receiving all E-911 calls and performing emergency fire
dispatch and emergency medical dispatch protocols and routing all E-911 calls to
Kennebunkport for dispatching in accordance and in compliance with State law,
applicable regulations of the Public Utilities Commission, and requirements and quality
assurance standards established by the Maine Department of Public Safety and its
Consolidated Emergency Communications Bureau and Emergency Medical Services
Bureau.

Item 11



Page 2 of 4 

5. Payment:

• In consideration of the PSAP services described above, Kennebunkport shall pay York an
annual fee FY24 $15,423; FY25 $16,331; and FY26 $17,238 for receiving E-911 calls.
For routing calls for emergency medical and fire service, Kennebunkport shall pay York
$54,340.00 for the initial year of this Agreement with a 3% escalator for each following
year.  Payments shall be made in equal semi-annual installments due on September 15
and March 15 of each year under this Agreement.

• In the event that York expands its Communication Center operations to provide PSAP
services to additional municipalities, the parties shall confer to determine whether York
will realize cost efficiencies and savings as a result of the expansion to service additional
municipalities.  Based on such determination, the parties may renegotiate a decrease in
the annual fee of this Agreement.

6. Personnel:

• York personnel providing PSAP services to Kennebunkport under this Agreement shall
be properly trained and maintain proper credentials as required by the State of Maine.

• Such personnel shall be employed by York and shall not be considered employees or
agents of Kennebunkport.

7. Management of the Communications Center:

• York shall provide at its expense all necessary equipment, resources, and other property
to perform its obligations under this Agreement within the Town of York.  York shall
retain any such property upon termination of this Agreement.

• Kennebunkport shall provide at its expense all necessary equipment, resources, and other
property to maintain its dispatch center to receive E-911 calls relayed from the York
Communications Center.

• Any complaints or concerns regarding the PSAP services provided by York for
Kennebunkport shall initially be reviewed for merit by the Kennebunkport Police Chief.
After review, the Kennebunkport Police Chief shall forward the information to the York
Police Chief.  All complaints and concerns shall be memorialized in writing.  York Police
Chief shall respond in writing as to the outcome of all complaints and/or concern to the
Kennebunkport Police Chief within a reasonable amount of time.

• Representative from York and Kennebunkport shall meet at least on a semi-annual basis
to discuss relevant issues and concerns of either party, concerning the Communication
Center’s operations, its processes, and funding.

• In the event that York expands its Communication Center operations to provide PSAP
services to additional municipalities, York shall consult with Kennebunkport regarding
assurances that a high quality of PSAP services will be maintained.



Page 3 of 4 

• York and Kennebunkport agree to have in place a policy or procedure to handle situations
dealing with but not limited to, the following:

1. Emergency requests for help that come in on any line other than E-911, i.e.
seven-digit business lines.

2. “Cold dropped calls.”
3. Requests for recordings of 911 calls.
4. Any other situation which would delay service to the community.

• York shall provide an annual report that reflects the average call processing time and a
semi-annual report that shows average Emergency Medical Dispatch (EMD) and
Emergency Fire Dispatch (EFD) compliance scores compared to other PSAPs in the State
of Maine.

8. Insurance and Indemnification:

• The Parties shall maintain all insurance necessary and in amounts sufficient to protect
from risks involved with provision and receipt of PSAP services under this Agreement,
including workers’ compensation, general liability, and property insurance.

• Each Party shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the other Party and its employees,
officials, and agents in their public and individual capacities from and against any and all
claims, damages, losses, and expenses (including attorneys’ fees) arising from any act or
omission of the Party in its performance of this Agreement.  This indemnification is not
intended nor shall it operate in practical effect to waive any immunities, defenses, or
limitation so liability available to the Parties under applicable law, including the Maine
Tort Claims Act.

9. General Terms:

• This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties in relation to its
subject matter, and there are no other agreements or understandings, oral or otherwise,
between the Parties at the time of execution of this Agreement.

• This Agreement may only be amended by a written instrument signed by both parties.

• This Agreement may not be assigned.

• This Agreement shall be interpreted, governed, construed, and enforced in accordance
with the laws of State of Maine, without regard to any of its conflict of laws principles.

• Each party represents that its signatories to this Agreement are duly authorized by that
party to execute this Agreement and in so doing to bind that party to its terms.

• The headings and subheadings of the sections and paragraphs of this Agreement are



Page 4 of 4 

inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not control or affect the meaning or 
construction of any of the agreements, terms, covenants, and conditions of this 
Agreement in any manner. 

• If any provision(s) of this Agreement is determined to be invalid or unenforceable in
whole or in part of any reason, such provision(s) shall be severed, and the parties shall
negotiate in good faith to amend this Agreement so as to affect the original intent of the
parties as closely as possible.  The remaining provisions of this Agreement shall be
unaffected thereby and shall remain in full force and effect to the full extent permitted by
law.

• This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same Agreement.

10. Adoption:

• This Agreement shall be effective as of the date set forth in Section (Term of Agreement)
provided it has been approved by the governing bodies for the Town of York and the
Town of Kennebunkport.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have by their duly authorized officers caused this 
Agreement to be executed this    day of    , 2022. 

Board of Selectmen of Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen of York 

Kennebunkport Town Manager York Town Manager 



Town Population FY23 *Population FY24 FY25 FY26

Cost Per Capita $3.75 $4.25 $4.50 $4.75

Kennebunkport  3,548             13,305.00$          3,629             15,423.25$     16,330.50$     17,237.75$    

Kennebunkport contract 52,756.52$          54,339.22$     55,969.39$     57,648.47$    

Grand Total ALL Fees 52,756.52$          Grand Total 54,339.22$     55,969.39$     57,648.47$   

9/15/2023 3/15/2024 Total FY24

FY24 PSAP Yearly Fee 7,711.63$      7,711.63$            15,423.25$         

FY24 Contract Fee 27,169.61$   27,169.61$          54,339.22$         

Total Semi‐ Annual Payments 34,881.23$   34,881.23$          69,762.47$         

Kennebunkport PSAP and Contract Structure

Semi‐ Annual Payments

CURRENT

T:\Budget\2023\PSAP and  Kennebunk Contract\Yearly PSAP Fees



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



6/5/23, 2:40 PM Submission #165

https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/print/2661/submission/19346 1/2

Published on Town of Kennebunkport, ME (https://www.kennebunkportme.gov)

Home > Boards & Committees > Zoning Board of Appeals > Online Application for Boards/Committees > Webform results > Online Application for
Boards/Committees

Submission information

Form: Online Application for Boards/Committees [1]

Submitted by Anonymous (not verified)
June 2, 2023 - 2:03pm
74.75.223.10

Choose from the following:

Please provide the following information:

Full Name
Frederick T Stafford

Email
staffordff@gmail.com

Residential Address
892 Kings Highway

Residential Phone
17342331953

Business Address

Business Phone

Mailing Address (if different)

Are you registered to vote in Kennebunkport?
Yes

Please list Membership in community organizations, dates involved, and activities
performed:
• Beach Advisory Committee Goose Rocks Beach 2022 to present – communications lead.
• Advisor to Board of Directors, Judson Center, Warren Michigan, 2015 - 2017
The Judson Center provides behavioral and support services that help improve the quality of life for
individuals with Autism Spectrum Disorder and their families. Judson also helps abused children,
foster care placement and adoption. I volunteered to help with Judson's marketing communications.
• Coach and president of Plymouth Soccer Club, Plymouth, MI I coached for about 8 years and was
president of the club for three years.

Item 12

https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/boards
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/zoning-board-appeals
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/board-selectmen/webforms/online-application-boardscommittees
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/webform-results
https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/board-selectmen/webforms/online-application-boardscommittees


6/5/23, 2:40 PM Submission #165

https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/print/2661/submission/19346 2/2

• I also served on the board of directors for the condominium complex in Plymouth, Michigan that I
lived in.

Do you have any skills, experience, or training you would like to mention?
My expertise is in communications. I'm a writer first and a photographer second. I started my writing
career at the Boston Herald American and eventually ended up in the advertising industry in Detroit
for over 30 years. I'm experienced in a broad range of media disciplines including print, collateral,
TV, direct marketing, email and social media. I've written just about everything one can with the
exception of writing a book or full-length movie. My clients included Ford, General Motors, The
Salvation Army, Science Diet Pet Foods, MGM Detroit Casino, Judson Center, Coca-Cola, DuPont
and many more. I was an executive creative director for the last 18 years of my career. In that role I
was responsible for managing the writers, art directors, print producers, proof readers, the in-house
studio all of the work they produced. Advertising is a collaborative business and I learned a great
deal about teamwork, group dynamics and how to sell ideas to clients. In truth, problem solving is
the constant diet of advertising. It was a great education in understanding what will motivate
consumers to take action. Funny, but that also applied to the people I worked with and the clients,
as well. Nothing is easy and never expect a client to recognize a good idea on their own. You have
to sell it to them. I believe I have good people skills which are built on a foundation of respect for
others.

What is your reason for wanting to serve on this board or committee?
Climate change will present Kennebunkport with serious challenges and I would like to help shape a
course for addressing those challenges.

List the top 3 choices that you would like to serve on( 1. 2. 3. in desired order)?
Climate Action Plan Task Force

Source URL: https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/node/2661/submission/19346

Links
[1] https://www.kennebunkportme.gov/board-selectmen/webforms/online-application-boardscommittees



 
 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
 

AGENDA ITEM DIVIDER 
 

__________________________________ 



Item 14






